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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Dhruv Chhabra <dhruv@techworks.co.in>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Indoor LED Signage Size- 3200 x 1760 mm

Dear Herambraj  
 
A very Good Morning to you !  
 
Please find attached the pricing Vustr Pro (3200 X 1760) - Rs 5,92,000 + GST  
 
Dhruv Chhabra 

 

www.techworksworld.com
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M: (+91) 882 690 9378  

A: Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi, 

India 

     

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It 
is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent 
of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with 
its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. 
 

 
 
  
 
 

On 21 Sep 2024, at 12:13 PM, Dhruv Chhabra <dhruv@techworks.co.in> wrote: 
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Dear Herambraj  
 
Vustr P2.5 LED (3200 X 1760 mm) - Rs 4,10,000 + GST  
 
The above pricing is inclusive of all accessories , Installation & Freight.  
 
Will share official quote for both the requirements shortly  
 

Dhruv 

Chhabra
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On 21 Sep 2024, at 11:55 AM, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 
 
Dear partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide quote 
  
Delivery and installation location – Banglore airport T1 
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Indoor LED Signage Size- 3200 x 1760 mm   Includes MS framing Structure +LED Controller Receiving Cards+ basic accessories 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 

 

 


